NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Division of Environmental Remediation, Region 1
SUNY @ Stony Brook, 50 Circle Road, Stony Brook, NY 11790
www.dec.ny.gov

July 15, 2016

Aaron Gershonowitz, Esq.
Forchelli, Curto, Deegan, Schartz,
Mineo, Cohn & Terrana, LLP

The OMNI

333 Earle Ovington Blvd, Suite 1010

Uniondale, NY 11553

Re:  lzzy’s Dry Cleaners Site

900, 926, 928 & 930 Woodbury Road
Woodbury, New York
Index # W1-0001-07-05 / Site # 130200
Draft Site Management Plan (June 2015)

Dear Mr. Gershonowitz:

The New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) and the
New York State Department of Health (NYSDOH) have reviewed the above referenced
document. The document was prepared by FPM Group, Ltd on behalf of the current property
owner, Hicksville Affiliates LLC. Based on our review, the plan appears complete, and thus
approved. If you should have any questions, please contact me at (631)-444-0244 or via e-mail
at john.sheehan@dec.ny.gov

Sincerely,

et

John C. Sheehan
Project Manager

ec: J. Harrington, NYSDEC
W. Parish, NYSDEC
C. Bethony, NYSDOH
R. Ockerby, NYSDOH
Hicksville Affiliates LLC
S. Davis, FPM Group, Ltd
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